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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Ryan Barrow 
Office of Financial Management 

FROM:  Kristi Russell, SFCC       
 
DATE:  November 5, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Capital Projects and Bond Oversight Committee (CPBO) 
 
The following information is submitted for consideration by CPBO at their next meeting tentatively scheduled for 
November 20, 2018:   
 

 
Kenton County- $3,620,000 estimated – Elementary school renovations and improvements at the Academy 
of Innovation.  State estimated annual debt service is $123,156 and local is $145,813.  No tax increase is 
necessary to finance this project. 
 
Mercer County- $1,010,000 estimated – District wide improvements are planned.  State estimated annual 
debt service is $60,643 and local is $13,366.  No tax increase is necessary to finance this project. 
 
Muhlenberg County- $6,540,000 estimated – Energy improvements and HVAC upgrades at East & West 
High School.  State estimated annual debt service is $137,261 and local is $344,716.  No tax increase is 
necessary to finance this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you or the Committee needs any additional information please feel free to contact me.   
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